
 

 

 
 
 

 
CENTRAL BIDDING DEPARTMENT 

 
ADDENDUM No. 2 

Title I Services to Private Schools – Appoquinimink, Brandywine, Christina, Colonial, Red Clay Consolidated & 
Smyrna School District – RFP#5-15-32 

 
 
Date of Addendum:   January 29, 2015 
 
OPENING DATE:   February 12, 2015 
 
To all prospective bidders under the specifications and contract documents described above, this Addendum to 
RFP is being issued to: 
 

Answer the following submitted questions: 
 

1. How many schools are expected to receive services? 
 

This year there are 19 schools receiving services.  We expected between 20-22 schools for next year. 
 
2. How many students are eligible and will receive services? 

 
That number is determined by the allocation set aside. It is different for each district and each 
participating private school. The set-asides for instruction are listed below and are based on dividing 
the PPA ($844.68) for this current year into the set-aside that is determined by the poverty generated 
from the Confidential Family Surveys: 
Current receiving services – 149 
Appo – 0  
Brandywine – 21 
Colonial – 37 
Red Clay – 37 
Christina – 54 
Smyrna – 0  
Set-asides 

 Appoquinimink School District          $ 11,099.07              
 Brandywine School District              $      14,212.00      
 Christina School District                     $     30,522.000       
 Colonial School District                      $     45,343.00       
 Red Clay Consolidated                      $     80,938.00   
 Smyrna School District                       $      0.00    

 
 



 

 

3. What are the grade levels of the students currently being served? 
 

The schools get to decide that, but services are offered grades K-12. 
 
4. Can you provide a breakdown of students at each grade level? 
 
Approximately the following: 
 Math: 
  Grade 1: 6 
  Grade 2: 11 
  Grade 3: 10 
  Grade 4: 9 
  Grade 5: 8 
  Grade 6: 19 
  Grade 7: 2 
  Grade 8: 4 
  Grade 10: 2 
 
 Reading: 
  KN:  3 
  Grade 1: 8 
  Grade 2: 15 
  Grade 3: 6    
  Grade 4: 18 
  Grade 5: 10 
  Grade 6: 18 
  Grade 7: 6 
  Grade 8: 1 
  Grade 10: 2 
  Grade 11: 2 

 
 

5. Are any students English Language Learners? 
 
Not directly receiving ELL services but there are some Spanish and Islamic speaking students being 
served. 
 
6. What is the total contract amount of the current contract? 
 
Contracts are signed by each individual district so there is not one amount.  Each District pays monthly for 
the services provided to students. 



 

 

 
7. What is the PPA of the current contract? 
 
$844.68 plus 5% for Administrative Fees. 

 


